
Planning Commission Agenda for August 21, 2023 Page 1 of 1 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
Planning Commission 
Agenda 

August 21, 2023 at 7:00pm 
Council Chambers, 2045 2nd St, Slidell, LA 
Agenda packet available at myslidell.com/planning/boards/pz 
For questions or to provide public comment before the meeting,  
email PZ@cityofslidell.org or call (985) 646-4320 (M-F 8am to 4:30pm) 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Minutes. Approve minutes from July 17, 2023 

4. Public Hearing 
a. A23-03:  A request to annex property located at 1889 Old Spanish Trail, identified as Lots 7 and 

8, part of Lots 4, 5, and 6, Square 2, Lake Gardens Subdivision; into the City of Slidell 

5. Other Business 
a. Special Election for Officers (Year 2023).  

6. General and Public Comments 

7. Adjournment 

The next Planning Commission meeting will be September 18, 2023. 

SCAN ME 
for the  

PC website 



 

Planning Commission Minutes for July 17, 2023 Page 1 of 1 

City of Slidell, Louisiana 
Planning Commission 
Minutes 

July 17, 2023 @ 7:00 p.m. 
Council Chambers, 2045 2nd Street, Slidell, LA  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order by Vice Chairperson Reardon at 7:06 p.m. 
Commissioners Present Commissioners Not Present Staff Present 
Richard Reardon, Vice Chair 
Lance Grant 
Sandy Hicks 
Michael Newton 
Eric Shives 
 

Gayle Green 
Landon Washington 

Danny McElmurray, Planning Director 
Erica Smith, Planning Secretary 
Evelyn Campo, Desire Line 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Minutes. Motion by Commissioner Shives to approve minutes of June 12, 2023 as written; 
Commissioner Newton seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the minutes. 

4. Public Hearing 
a. None 

5. Other Business 
a.  V23-05 – Design Exception:  A request for review and approval of unique design exception as 

referenced in Section 2.2217 of Appendix A, Part 2 – Olde Towne Design Standards.  
 Introduced by Vice Chairperson Reardon. Director McElmurray addressed the Commission and 

explained the owner’s desire for a six-foot fence, and that the Olde Towne Preservation District 
Commission approved this request. Director McElmurray answered questions by the 
Commission and recommended approval. A motion to approve was made by Commissioner 
Newton, seconded by Commissioner Grant, and a vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved 
V23-05. 

 
b. Elections-Director McElmurray discussed with the Commission the need to hold an election for a 

new Chair and Vice Chair. Commissioner Shives made a motion to hold this election at the 
August 21, 2023 meeting. Commissioner Newton seconded, and the motion passed with a vote 
of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN. 

  

6. General and Public Comments. There were none. 

7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 7:18 p.m. on motion by Commissioner Grant, seconded by 
Commissioner Shives, and a vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN. 



PC & ZC Page 1 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

 
Planning Department 

 
Staff Report 

Case Nos. A23-03 / Z23-07 
Annexation and Establishment of City Zoning Classification of  
Vacant Commercial Property at 1889 Old Spanish Trail 

985.646.4320   |   250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458   |   planningdept@cityofslidell.org   |   myslidell.com 

Location: Vacant Land containing 0.911 
acres at 1889 Old Spanish Trail (Figure 1) 

Petitioner(s): EAN Holdings LLC, on 
Behalf of Pingree 2000 Real Estate 
Holdings 

Zoning: Parish HC-2 Highway Commercial 

Future Land Use: Commercial 

Requests: Annex and establish City 
zoning classification as C-4 Highway 
Commercial/C-4 Height Overlay 

Parish Concurrence: Not needed 

Planning & Zoning Commissions 
Consent Agenda: July 17, 2023 
Public Hearing: August 21, 2023 

City Council 
Consent Agenda: August 22, 2023 
Public Hearing: September 26, 2023  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Planning Department 
Approval 

Planning & Zoning Commissions 
To Be Determined 

FINDINGS 
1. The petitioned property contains 0.911 acres and is previously developed commercial auto sales 

property at 1889 Old Spanish Trail (Figures 2 and 3).  

2. The property is identified as Lots 7 and 8, and parts of Lots 4, 5, and 6 of Square 2 in Lake Gardens 
Subdivision. 

3. The petitioned property has: 
• No registered voters (Certificate of Registrar of Voters dated June 1, 2023); 
• No resident property owners; and 
• The petitioned property has an assessed value for 2022 of $21,912 (Certificates of Ownership and 

Assessed Valuation dated May 30, 2023). 

4. The petitioned property is under a Purchase Agreement between KFB Properties LLC and EAN 
Holdings LLC dated November 15, 2022, which authorizes EAN Holdings to proceed with activities 

Figure 1. Location map and City zoning 



PC & ZC Page 2 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

and/or proceedings to consider property suitable for proposed use by final sale of the property.   
(Attachment A) 

5. EAN Holdings LLC is a subsidiary of Pingree 2000 Real Estate Holdings, the applicant in these 
proceedings.  EAN to act on behalf of Pingree is attached to this Staff Report as Attachment B. 

6. The petitioned property is surrounded by City corporate limits on three sides, Old Spanish Trail to the 
north, 1833 Old Spanish Trail annexed in 1994, and Frank Pichon Road, approximately 70% 
surrounded by the City’s corporate limits. (Figure 1). 

7. The subject property is zoned by the Parish as HC-2 Highway Commercial (Figure 4). The applicant 
proposes to establish City zoning as C-4 Highway Commercial. 

8. HC-2 Highway Commercial includes similar permitted uses allowed within the C-4 Highway 
Commercial; C-4. 

9. For the Sales Tax Enhancement Plan, the property is undeveloped commercial or non-commercial that 
is less than 90% surrounded by the City with proposed City zoning that is not more intense. The Parish 
does not need to concur in the annexation. Courtesy notice was given to the Parish on August 11, 
2023. 

10. The subject property is located on a major thoroughfare identified by the State as Louisiana State Hwy 
433, also known as Old Spanish Trail. 

11. Other nearby properties on Old Spanish Trail are zoned Parish HC-2 and City C-4 (Figures 1 & 4). 

12. C-4 is appropriate for this location because of its location on a major commercial corridor, its proximity 
to Interstate 10, and to other properties with the same or similar commercial zoning.  

13. City water is immediately adjacent to the property along Old Spanish Trail.  City sewer (force main) 
runs along the eastern right-of-way line at Frank Pichon Road (Figure 5). Applicants understand any 
development of the property will be required to connect to City water and sewer. 

14. The property is within a Special Flood Hazard Area in Flood Zone AE, with a Base Flood Elevation of 13 
ft; the approximate ground elevation is 7.6 feet. 

15. The Planning Department finds the annexation is reasonable for the following reasons: 

• Configuration of municipal boundaries to fill in gaps, follow natural boundaries. 
• Character of the area as commercial, extended along corridor. 
• Supported by the City’s Comprehensive Plan by enclosing City boundaries. 

16. The Planning Department finds the annexation and zoning map amendment requests meet applicable 
requirements and are appropriate.   

 Conditional approval of final annexation on sale of the property to Pingree 2000 Real Estate Holdings 
before annexation and zoning map amendment are official. 

  



PC & ZC Page 3 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

FIGURES 

Figure 2. Street view from May 2023. 

 
 
Figure 3. ALTA Survey (2023) 

 
 



PC & ZC Page 4 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

 
Figure 4. Parish Zoning 

 
 
  



PC & ZC Page 5 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

Figure 5. City water and sewer 

 
  



PC & ZC Page 6 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

ATTACHMENT A 

 
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT BETWEEN  

KFB PROPERTIES LLC AND EAN HOLDINGS LLC 

DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2022 
  



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C

12/5/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



DocuSign Envelope ID: 55A8852C-DAC7-41CC-863C-79BAE6861F0C



PC & ZC Page 7 of 7 A23-03 & Z23-07 
Distributed August 14, 2023  Prepared by T Alexander 

ATTACHMENT B 

 
ASSIGNMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 

BETWEEN EAN HOLDINGS LLC AND 

PINGREE 2000 REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS 

 



 
 

ASSIGNMENT OF PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
 
 
 By this Assignment made this _____ day of ______________, 2023, EAN Holdings, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company (“Assignor”), for One Dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby sell, assign, transfer and set over unto PINGREE 2000 
REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company (“Assignee”), all of its right, title and 
interest in and to that certain Purchase and Sale Agreement dated November 15, 2022, as the same may be amended 
(the “Contract”), entered into by and between Assignor and KFB Properties, respecting the property located at 1889 
Old Spanish Trail, Slidell, LA 70458 (Assessment Numbers: 137-078-3129 and 137-135-5147) and as more 
particularly described in the Contract.  
 
 Assignor expressly includes in this Assignment all of its right, title and interest in and to all deposits and 
earnest money paid pursuant to said Contract. Assignee hereby accepts the assignment and assumes all obligations 
of Assignor under the Contract. Assignee shall reimburse Assignor for all said deposits and earnest moneys paid 
pursuant to said Contract. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have duly executed this Assignment the day and year first 
above written. 
 
 

ASSIGNEE: 
 
Pingree 2000 Real Estate Holdings, LLC,  
a Missouri limited liability company 
 
 
By:   
                                                              , Manager 

ASSIGNOR: 
 
EAN Holdings, LLC,  
a Delaware limited liability company 
 
 
By:   
       Matthew J. Brady, Vice President/General Manager 

 


	PC Agenda_21AUG23.pdf
	PC 7-17-23 Minutes Approved.pdf
	A23-03 Z23-07 Staff Report 1889 Old Spanish Trail.pdf
	RECOMMENDATIONS
	FINDINGS
	FIGURES
	ATTACHMENT A
	ATTACHMENT B




